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1959: This building was constructed behind the original Taroona State
School in Coolamon Road, now the site of the units beside St Lukes
Church. (The school burnt down in 1974)

26" November 1959: Official opening.

21%. August 1986: This building was lifted by crane onto a truck and :
noved from Coolamon Rd. to its current position.
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What was ‘the clinic™?

The baby boom following WW?2 led to increased demand for baby health
services. Groups of mothers formed associations to seek government help.
28". September 1948: Taroona Child Welfare Association was formed by
12 mothers. A Child Health Sister (nurse) provided by the State

ecorded in their clinic
books (pink for girls, blue for boys). Sister gave advice on breast and bottle
feeding, health issues, introduction of solids, and when to vaccinate.
Vaccinations were provided in the community hall every month or so by a




